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ALAN M. ARAKAWA 
Mayor 

COUNTY OF MAUI 

DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE 
200 S. HIGH STREET 

WAILUKU, MAUI, HAWAII 96793 

July 30, 2018 

Honorable Alan M. Arakawa 
Mayor, County of Maui 
200 South High Street 
Wailuku, Hawaii 96793 

For Transmittal to: 

Honorable Yuki Lei Sugimura 
Councilmember 
Maui County Council 
200 South High Street 
Wailuku, Hawaii 96793 

Dear Ms: Sugimura: 

SUBJECT: CONFIRMATION OF DIRECTOR OF HOUSING AND HUMAN 
CONCERNS AND PLANNING DIRECTOR (PEA-84) 

I am in receipt of your letter dated July 24, 2018 requesting the estimated vacation payout for Mr. 
William Spence as of January 2, 2019. Under the assumption that Mr. Spence takes no vacation between 
now and January 2, 2019, his estimated vacation payout would be approximately $13,545.32. 

Should you have any questions or need further information, please feel free to contact me at Ext. 
7474. 

Sincerely, 

MARK R. WALKER 
Director of Finance 
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